
1 

 

                                REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING 

                                               MAY 16, 2022 

 

PRESENT:      Supervisor                      Chad Rivers 

                       Councilmen                    Howard Goodrow, Nicholas Lansing 

                                                               Cynthia Durant, James Brockway(abs) 

 

 

TOWNSPEOPLE PRESENT: Lawrence Cheney, Cory Haynes, Don Keen, Randy 

Morris and Ralph LaPage. 

 

Motion to open meeting at 6:30 pm was made by Nicholas Lansing and seconded 

by Cynthia Durant. All in favor were Howard Goodrow and Chad Rivers. 

 

Pledge said. 

 

Chad talked about the new wall on the side of the American Legion and 

commended the guys for all of the hours and hard work that they put in over there 

last weekend. Don asked Cindy to check the light at night over there to see if it’s 

on.  

 

Motion to approve the minutes of the April board meeting as written was made by 

Howard Goodrow and seconded by Nicholas Lansing. All in favor were Cynthia 

Durant and Chad Rivers. 

 

Motion to accept the minutes of the Special board meeting as written was made by 

Cynthia Durant and seconded by Howard Goodrow. All in favor were Nicholas 

Lansing and Chad Rivers. 

 

Supervisor’s Report: 

 

Bills: Chad asked the board to wait until next week to come in and sign the bills 

and if they have already done so to please come back next Tuesday. He is 

expecting more bills to come in on Monday and would like to pay them on 

Wednesday so if they could come in on Tuesday that would be great. 

 

Cindy said that there was a bill from Power Line Industries that had no invoice.  

 

Trash Service Closing: Chad said that they have issued $94.00 in refunds so far.  

 



2 

 

Assessor Re-Val Update: Chad said that Dave isn’t prepared at this time and will 

get everything in order for the June meeting. Chad said that he spoke to Cory and 

Bruce and they both said that they are still interested in doing the data collecting. 

Grievance Day is set for May 31st. Donna will not be in attendance that day as she 

will be having a procedure. They will need to find someone to replace her.  

 

Town Mowing: Chad said that the cleanup is all done and they have already done 

their first round of mowing. He spoke to them about some of the weed whacking 

and they will take care of it. He also told them that they have to keep all of the 

garbage cleaned up. Cindy asked if cemetery is all done and Chad said yes and that 

it looks really good. 

 

Campsite: Chad explained that they are open for business. He and John rebuilt the 

deck surface and railing on the cabin. They spent 2 days doing that and Chad is 

very happy about the way it turned out. Chad said that they are going to replace the 

railing at the A-Frame. He and John walked the premises and everything that they 

were supposed to do from the list they had from last year has been taken care of. 

Chad said that we need to buy a couple of weed whackers this year. Also the picnic 

tables are in bad disarray. As soon as the grant money comes in they plan on 

building 20 new picnic tables. Cindy asked how the reservations were going and 

Chad said they are normal at this point. They did have a couple of cancelations due 

to COVID.  

 

Chad said that we need to advertise for the Summer Youth work again. He said that 

we also need a couple more lifeguards as we have a couple that aren’t coming back 

this year. Charity, Alexis and Calista will all be back. 

 

WATER/SEWER: Jeff came in today and said that he has taken the last course that 

he needed to become a 2A operator. He now has to take the State test then he will 

be the same operator as Chris is.  

 

Cindy asked about the water break and Chad explained that they are still waiting 

on parts. He said that it’s in an area where they did a band aid fix on it before and 

they want to do a full repair this time. As soon as the parts come in they will tackle 

it. 

 

Highway Update: They completed the paving on the Wait Road today and will do 

some on the South River Road tomorrow. They had intentions of paving the upper 

and lower road at the campsite but have since found out that DOT says that those 

two roads are not considered town roads. Therefore we cannot receive any CHIPS 



3 

 

money for these roads. 

 

Cindy asked if they are only doing the Wait Road and South River Road and Chad 

said that he thought they were going to do some of the Walker Road too but it 

doesn’t look that way.  

 

Cindy said that see hasn’t seen a bill from the Accountants yet. Chad explained that 

we did pay last years but they haven’t sent one yet this year.  

 

Cindy asked if anyone has looked at the roof at the Fire Station yet and Chad said 

no but he will try to do that. 

 

Public Comments: 

 

Lawrence asked about the old Mayville place. He said it’s a mess there and was 

wondering if anyone was living there. Chad said that he has had several complaints 

regarding this place. He said that he will talk to Bruce regarding it. 

 

Lawrence asked if when we get the grant money, will we use some to tear down 

the bridge and Chad said yes. He would still like to work on some grant money to 

one day replace the bridge. 

 

Randy Morris said that they will be having a dedication for the new wall around 

noon on Memorial Day following the parade and cemeteries. They will also be 

having hot dogs and etc. 

 

Motion to close meeting at 7:10 pm was made by Nicholas Lansing and seconded 

by Cynthia Durant. All in favor were Howard Goodrow and Chad Rivers. 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

Deborah Fraser 

Town Clerk 

Town of Waverly 


